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Arico Kotze - Same sex marriages
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From: "Erhaldo Human"
To:

Date: 2006/11/24 01:23 PM
Subject: Same sex marriages

For what it is worth,

I am not in favour of this decision.

We determine the atmosphere in this country.
By allowing immorality we give legal permission for the devourer the "Devil" to come in and sow
havoc.

We do not have to follow the west to be reckoned. We can only follow our hearts.

Children follow by example. What example do we set if we prométe promiscuity.
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I can see the point of those for the bill being past. They feel it protect their rights. This is true in a

legal sense BUT
a true Marriage is not the legal binding, but a covenant. That is why it takes place in the presence of

the congregation.

Maybe they should redefine what is being achieved by the bill. Not so much same sex marriages. But
rather same sex contracts. Which will give each party certain rights.

These people should however not be allowed to adopt children. I know it sounds bios, but what good
15 a community like Sodom in the bible where every body only lives for his or her sensual pleasure.
It will lead to a broken community with no moral value and no respect for one another.

Regardless of our logic arguments, God's word forbid it. 1t 1s against nature. Whether we fully
understand why, we will suffer the consequences if we neglect to obey. With the issue of same sex

goes all sexual relationships that brakes down us as human beings created in the image of a holy and
righteous God.

Come on. Lets find a way around polluting us all. Lets not call it same sex marriages. But rather
some other sort of mutual agreement. And let us defend a standard for good moral living.

I thank you,

Erhaldo Human

Erhaldo Human

My day begins when God 1s in the picture !
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Arico Kotze - please do not pass the gay marrige Iaw
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From: "ludovic bechard”

To:

Date: 2006/11/24 01:59 PM

Subject: please dn not pass the ga},r mamgf: law

To whom it may concern

I would like to express my deep concern towards same sex marriage and my position against passing
such a law that which will allow same sex individuals to marry and be recognised by the state as a
lawful couple.

I have many points that I can develop on this matter, but I chose to bring one to the attention of the
state. Any good leader or leading party should be concerned with the challenge of raising up a leader
or leaders who would follow in their footsteps, replace them and carry on in leading the country to
prosperity and towards being a bread basket and an example to our crippled Africa. To succeed in
that noble cause, such men and women that are being right now equipped wherever they may be
need to have well defined ethics and a healthy moral fibre. »

We are all well aware that our leaders of tomorrow are our children of today. These children need to
know from their parents, from their teachers and from their role models that there are things that are
right and things that are wrong.

If you pass this law, you will deny our children the discernment oh so necessary to live in a world
that has lost its way. The children of South Africa need to grow up in an environment where a
woman is defined as a woman and where a man is a man, where they are not confused about such
matters and are able to learn from their parents and understand the blessings of being obedient and
respectful to parenthood and leadership; such things will carry them to the place where they will find
what they were called to do. and discover their talents to accomplish that which they were called to
by God.

Life was made to be simple, it is not easy, but it is certainly not complicated. A dog is a dog and not
a mouse, or a whale. Let it be so in our society. Let the one who can carry life in her bosom be called
a mother. These are things that we can not change. These are certainly things that we ought not to
change lest we reap the consequences and HIV AIDS is looking in on us.

Let me remind you that Sodom and Gomorrah disappeared from the map of the world because of
their sexual immorality. Furthermore many Christian scholars agree on the fact that the Roman, and
before them the Greek empire collapsed as a result of their corrupt morals, when men were no more
pleased with women and turned to homosexuality as a substitute.

Should we stick to common sense? Should we respect the Godly order of things? I will! And so will
may children. Will you help them to pass it on to their children?

Regards

¢ »
Ludovic Bechard

Christian faith

Q@uotes: “But amomg vou there must not even be a hint of sexual immorality, or any kind of impurity,
or of gresd, because these are improper for God’s holy people [...] For you can be sure: no immoral.
mimpure or greedy person - such a man is an idolater - has any inheritance in the kingdom of the
Christ and God.” Ephesians 5:3-5.

“1 will take vengeance in anger and wrath upon the nations that have disobeyed me.” Micah 5:15.
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"Bruce Taylor" <TaylorBC@elec.durban.gov.za=
<akotze@parliament.gov.za>

2006/M11/24 02:03 PM

Same sex MARRIAGE

Definition of marriage refers only to a union between a man and a woman with @he purpose of

repraduction.

God explicitly states in the Bible that any type of homosexuality is despicable
and the Nations that practices this will be severely punished.

| parsonally think that there should be some Mational vote for something as
serious as this because as | understand there are less than 10 percent of the population wanting this to be

voted in.

| find it strange that most of the majority of people are totally against this practice myself included, and if
we followed Gods perfect law we would
have a much better future.

GOD BLESS

Bruce Taylor

Bruce Christopher Taylor 0983306

Control Systems

Transmission Operations
Durban Metro Electricity

Durban South Africa

Phone

Cell
Fax
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Arico Kotze - Re: Same sex marriages
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From: "Braam Grobler"

To:

Date: 2006/11/24 03:17 PM
Subject: Re: Same sex marriages

Sir,

Marriage is meant for the union of a man and a woman. God created marriage and was never the intention
to be a union of two men or two woman I f one takes into consideration that only approximately 10% of all
South Africans are punting same sex marriages, it is difficult to imagine why this mis-practice needs to be
forced down all of our throats. Please lets not merely create something just because we think it is OK but
actually know its not right.

AC Grobler

#27 829401058
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Arico Kotze - Opposing the Government
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From:  "Patrick"

To:

Date: 2006/11/23 05:54 PM
Subject: Opposing the Government

Dear Sir,

When government decides to call the union between same sex partners:"MARRIAGE" then we are getting
ready for a plague worse than HIV AIDS.

Initially the worst ones to suffer because of anal sex were the Gay Community, but now innocent children and
innocent people who were given wrong blood during transfusions received the disease,

What is the future of any nation that decide to oppose the Word of God.?.... please do your own research. It
is Mayhem, Cancer, Famine, Drought and Poverty.

Why do we want to oppose God and call for CURSE. Isn't it obvious that South Africans, as a nation are
opposed to Same Sex M.

| find myself unable to write the word Marriage next to the perversion which our Government is allowing.
Should we not have held a Referendum, or even a National census?

The Jews said :"Let His blood be on us and on our Children” and when Hitler slaughtered them in their
millions it was whafthey had called for,

You are calling for the Wrath of God and are you prepared to take ownership for the result of this decision.
Have you investigated the #Gay Lifestyle it is fraught with Drug Addiction, Suicide, Sickness and Emotional
Bankrupicy. :

So how do you expect our Family Fibre to look like 30 years from now?

Only a fool can ignore the writing on the wall, Dan 5: 5 - 30. By the way this did not happen in Israel but in
Iran.

As a Marriage Officer and a devoted Christian | refuse to Marry homosexuals or lesbians. Same Sex unions
can be a legal transaction drawn up by an attorney.

Whatever you do don't call it MARRIAGE. .

Yours Faithfully,

Patrick A. Moffat.
BD 23383
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Arico Kotze - Protest against Civil Union Bill
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From: "Carrie Melville"
To:

Date: 2006/11/23 06:30 AM
Subject: Protest against Civil Union Bill

Mr Arico Kotze (Committee Secretary)
Parliament of RSA

P.O.Box 15

Capetown

8000

Dear Mr. Kotze.

| wish to protest, in the strongest possible way, against the Civil Union Bill, which has been railroaded through
Parliament, without implementing the will of the people. Marriage between a man and a woman was
instituted by the Lord God Almighty - marriage between same sex adults is an abomination to Him.

| guote from article 7 of the UN Convention on the Rights of the Child: "Children represent the future of
society. They must not suffer from conditions imposed upon them by adults....The best interests of the child
must prevail over adult freedoms...even including the lifestyle choices of parents." God ordained the family
unit of Mother, Father and children - any attempt to promote homosexuality as a sound base for raising a
family will have dire consequences.

Let our earthly government bend their knees and bow their hearts, repent of this appalling attempt to
undermine the sanctity of God-given marriage. God will NOT be mocked.

Yours faithfully in Christ
Mrs. C. Melville

file://C:\Documents and Settings'akotze\Local Settings\Temp'\XPgrpwise'45653FF8g... 2006/11/23
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Arico Kotze - RE: How the Civil Union Bill Would affect my community
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From: "Yvonne Smit"

To:

Date: 2006/11/23 07:35 AM

Subject: RE: How the Civil Union Bill Would affect my community

Dear Sir

May | respectfully submit that |, together with the vast majority of South African citizens, are
opposed to and in fact disgusted that our beautiful South Africa would even be considering
such an ungodly law as the Civil Union Bill.

Homosexuals are to be pitied and helped, not to be encouraged to continue in a lifestyle
which God clearly detests. (Lev.18:22; Lev.20:13; 1Cor.6:9; Rom.1:24-31) Geod judged
Sodom and Gomorrah for this sin and destroyed them completely.

As a Pastor and Administrator of a Christian School, my experience is that children need
both a natural father and a natural mother in order to grow up into balanced and mature
citizens. Children given into the care of the unnatural union.of two men or two women
would be at a huge disadvantage.

| strongly appeal to the government to hold a referendum on this subject. | believe the vast
majority of South Africans would be opposed to this bill and to legalising homosexuality in
any form. | believe our Constitution should be amended regarding this practice.

If the majority of Citizens are against homosexual "marriage”, | submit that the Government
have no right to pass this law. They are elected to represent our people, not ignore or
intimidate them by pushing through offensive laws.

Our Church pray regularly for our Government leaders. We believe it is our God given
responsibility to do so. May God give the decision making leaders of this wonderful country
wisdom to do the right thing. Ultimately, we will all be held accountable to Him.

Yours faithfully

Pastor Piet Smit
Mew Life Ministries
Pietermaritzburg

El Lipgrade Your Emall - Click hera! !
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Arico Kotze - Disagree 9
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From: "Dirk Harding"

To:

Date: 2006/11/23 08:45 AM
Subject: Disagree

Dear Sir/ Madam

My wife and | strongly stand against legislation legalizing gay marriages. The future of South Africa is in God's
hands and if the minority enforces this route thy will be assisting in destroying a wonderful nation by standing
against God and what is right. We need to protect our children and provide them with the opportunities we
had or didn't have.

| pray God will give you supernatural wisdom to rule fairly and with the righteous hand that your position in
leadership calls for. Our future is in God's hands but he has given you the authority to rule, so please rule
wisely.

You will be in our prayers.

Kindest regards

Dirk & Sian Harding

Malapati Productions
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Arico Kotze - Civil Union Bill
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From: "Mary Woolmington"
To:

Date: 2006/11/23 08:52 AM
Subject: Civil Union Bill

Marriage is not a contract based on emotions!!!!!!!!! It is a covenant commitment made in the
sight of God for one male and one female. It is based on love and expressed in a life-long
commitment to each other. As this is often broken the judgment is for God to administer, not
the government to change God's ruling. Call it something else if you wish to oppose God.
Distorting a Godly sacrament will bring judgment on South Africa.

M. Woolmington
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Arico Kotze - DISAPPOINTED
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From: "Gerald Lawrence"
To:

Date: 2006/11/23 08:50 AM
Subject: DISAPPOINTED

Dear Mr. Arico Kotze,

On moral and Christian principals, we are totally against the proposed
Civil Union Bill which is going to lead this beautiful country into further
decay and lawlessness.

Gerald Lawrence

Ann-Louise Lawrence
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From: "Enc Loynes"
To:

Date: 2006/11/22 10:59 AM
Subject: Civil Union Bill

Dear Mr Arico Kotze,

It was with great sorrow that I heard that the ANC government forced the Civil
Union Bill through the National Assembly to legalize same-sex marriages. The
ANC government claims to be a government for the people yet they repeatedly
totally disregard the opinions and feelings of the majority of South African
citizens. The ANC has shown that they are without conscience and are
undemocratic.

Marriage between a man and a woman was instituted long before the ANC ever
existed and they have no right to reinvent or redefine the very foundation of
marriage — to procreate! If everyone became homuosexuals then humankind
would cease to exist without artificial/unnatural means to conceive.

I therefore humbly request that the NCOP reconsider this new Civil Union Bill
and declare it unworkable since it is against the wishes of the majority of SA
citizens.

Kind regards,
Eric A Loynes

Trying to justify a Little bit of inflation is like trying to justify being a little bit pregnant.
Michael Coulson.
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